
Parks Committee Agenda 

Jefferson County 

Jefferson County Courthouse 

311 S. Center Avenue, Room 202 

Jefferson, WI  53549  

*REVISED 11-30-2018 

 

Date: Monday, December 3, 2018 

Time: 8:30 a.m.  

 

Committee members: Tietz, Augie (Chair)  Nass, Steve (Vice Chair) 

   Morse, Ed (Secretary)  Patrick, Greg  

   Zastrow, Lloyd 

 

1. Call to order  

2. Roll call (establish a quorum) 

3. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law  

4. Approval of the agenda  

5. Approval of Park Committee Minutes for November 5, 2018 

6. Communications 

7. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time) 

8. Discussion and Possible Action on Approval of the Holzhueter Park Master Plan 

9. *Discussion and Possible Action on Jefferson County acquiring title to the State Hwy 16 Wayside in the Town of 

Ixonia 

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Rock River Trail Initiative 

11. Discussion and Possible Action on Interurban Trail Project 

12. Discussion on the Process of Selecting a Design Firm for the Garman Nature Preserve Signage Project 

13. Discussion on Glacial Heritage Area Meeting 

14. Discussion on Glacial Heritage Area (GHA) –Friends of GHA 

15. Discussion on 2018/2019 Parks Department Budget 

16. Adjourn 

 

Next scheduled meetings:  January 7, 2019 

 February 4, 2019 

 March 4, 2019 

 April 1, 2019 

 

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board 

of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting. 

 

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at this meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 

hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made. 



Jefferson County 
Parks Committee Minutes 
Monday, November 5, 2018 

Committee members: Tietz, Augie (Chair) Nass, Steve (Vice Chair) 
Morse, Ed (Secretary) Patrick, Greg  
Zastrow, Lloyd 

1. Call to order
Nass called the meeting to order at 8:30am

2. Roll call (establish a quorum)
Parks Committee members present: Morse, Nass, Patrick (8:35am)
Parks Committee members absent: Tietz
Staff in attendance: Joe Nehmer, Director; Mary Nimm, Program Assistant; Kaela Hutter, Administrative Assistant;
Kevin Wiesmann, Parks Supervisor; Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator; Blair Ward, Corporation Council
Members of the public present:

3. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law
County Administrator Ben Wehmeier certified compliance with the Open Meetings Law.

4. Approval of the agenda
Patrick/Nass Agenda approved as written  4/0

5. Approval of Park Committee Minutes for September 4, 2018
Motion made by Morse/Patrick to approve the August 6, 2018 minutes.  Motion passed 4/0.

6. Communications
None

7. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time) 
None

8. Discussion and Possible Action on State Grant Application to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(DNR) for County Conservation Aids for Launch Improvements & Parking at Bark River & Hwy E
Nehmer introduced the grant application and project to the committee requesting approval for acceptance and a
recommendation to the County Board for approval at the November, 2018 meeting.
Motion made by Nass/Patrick to Nass/Patrick to approve the State Grant Application to the Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources (DNR) for County Conservation Aids for Launch Improvements & Parking at Bark River & Hwy
E.  Motion passed 4/0.

9. Discussion and Possible Action on Repairing the Glacial River Trail South of Fort Atkinson
Nehmer noted that this repair has been discussed a number of times.  Nehmer has recently spoken to the Jefferson
County Highway Commissioner.  WisDOT has not yet agreed to participate in the repair or repair costs.  The best
time to ask for help from the WisDOT would be Spring, 2019.  Nehmer made the recommendation that the committee
wait to make any repairs until 2019.
No committee action taken.

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Updating the Park, Recreation, and Open Space Plan
Nehmer noted that the Zoning Department has selected a contractor (SRF) to update their plan.  Nehmer has also
spoken with Steve Grabow about the possibility of working on the plan updates.
Wehmeier noted the possibility of going through the RFQ/RFP process for cost savings.
No committee action taken.

11. Discussion and Possible Action on Amending the Park, Recreation, and Open Space Plan to Include Flood
Mitigation Properties

2

#5



 
Nimm noted that Emergency Management Director Donna Haugom has requested an amendment to the Plan.  
Haugom is applying for grants to assist with funding the acquisition of possible Flood Mitigation Properties.  A 
condition of the WIDNR Stewardship Grant is that specific language be included in the Park, Recreation, and Open 
Space Plan.  The WIDNR has provided the necessary language for the plan amendment. 
Nehmer noted that of all of the requested properties, two possibilities are endorsed by the WIDNR and shall score 
favorably in the selection process.  Resolution for amending the plan will have to go to County Board at the 
December meeting. 
Motion made by Nass/Patrick to amend the Park, Recreation, and Open Space Plan to include Flood Mitigation 
Properties.  Motion passed 4/0. 
 

12. Discussion and Possible Action on Rock River Trail Initiative 
Nehmer stated that the RRTI is a group of 8 years that oversees the National RR Trail.  Nehmer noted that two of the 
three leaders of the group have recently passed on and the third, remaining leader is retreating from a lead role.  
Nehmer fears the status of the group is in jeopardy and is requesting help in strategizing methods to keep the program 
alive. 
No committee action taken. 
 

13. Discussion on Glacial River Trail Repair South of Spruce Drive 
Nehmer stated that a property owner along the bike trail contacted the county stating that the bike trail has changed 
the drainage of his property, resulting in flooding of buildings on the property.  The Jefferson County Highway 
Department has worked with WisDOT to repair the flooding problem along the trail at this location. 
 

14. Discussion on County Conservation Aids Grant for Bark River Boat Launch Improvements 
Item discussed above @ item 8. 
 

15. Discussion on Vegetative Management and Signing Project at Garman Nature Preserve 
Nehmer noted that both projects are moving forward.  There will be work on the vegetation management project this 
week.  Staff is interviewing firms for the sign project next week.  Both projects are funded by an anonymous donor. 
No committee action taken. 
 

16. Discussion and Possible Action on Interurban Trail Project 
Nehmer noted that the department was awarded $1.2m TAP Grant for Phase II.   
The bridge project, as part of Phase I is underway. 
Wehmeier noted that the County has met with the Conservation Club prior to starting to discuss access.  The 
Conservation Club is concerned about trail users accessing the property. 
No committee action taken. 
 

17. Discussion on Glacial Heritage Area Meeting 
Nehmer stated the next meeting will be November 12 @ 2 pm. 
 

18. Discussion on Glacial Heritage Area (GHA) –Friends of GHA 
No committee action taken. 
 

19. Discussion on 2018/2019 Parks Department Budget 
Nehmer noted that the budget is progressing as normal.  Large purchases on the horizon: Park, Recreation, and Open 
Space Plan Update, potential acquisition near Korth, new gate at Carnes Park (east) Jones Lane, Interurban Trail 
Improvements – DOT TAP Mandatory Training. 
No committee action taken. 
 

20. Discussion and Possible Action on Town of Ixonia, State Hwy 16 Wayside 
Nehmer stated that there are many park-like opportunities for the State Hwy 16 Wayside if the County were to acquire 
the property. 
Ward indicated that he has discussed management of the Wayside with WisDOT.  WisDOT would explore removing 
deed restrictions as long as the property is maintained for public use.   
No committee action taken. 
 

3



 
21. Tour of Highway 16 Wayside 

Committee departed at 9:54am to tour the Highway 16 Wayside. 
Patrick did not participate in the tour. 
 

22. Adjourn 
Motion made by Nass/Morse to adjourn at 11:03am.  Motion passed 3/0. 

4



5

#6



6

#8



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
14:30:11 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12801 Parks Department
___________________________________

12801 411100 General Property Taxes     -760,189 0    -760,189    -696,839.88      -63,349.12  91.7%

12801 421001 State Aid 0 0 0 .00 .00    .0%

12801 421099 Capital State Aid 0 0 0 .00 .00    .0%

12801 442010 Restitution Revenue 0 0 0 .00 .00    .0%

12801 451002 Private Party Photocopy 0 0 0 .00 .00    .0%

12801 457017 Park Shelter Rental Fees          -13,000 0     -13,000     -12,465.80 -534.20  95.9%

12801 457019 Park Shelter Deposits -200 0 -200 -790.00 590.00 395.0%

12801 457024 Camping Fees -50 0 -50 40.00 -90.00  80.0%

12801 471130 State Billed-Other 0 0 0 .00 .00    .0%

12801 482011 Rent Garden Plots -725 0 -725 -562.50 -162.50  77.6%

12801 482021 Camping Fee Other -200 0 -200 -902.09 702.09 451.0%

12801 483001 Sale Of County Property -650 0 -650 -1,995.78 1,345.78 307.0%

12801 483002 Misc Sale/Material & Supply  0 0 0 .00 .00    .0%

12801 485100 Donations - Unrestricted     0 0 0 -798.80 798.80    .0%

12801 485200 Donations Restricted 0 0 0 -2,894.20 2,894.20    .0%

12801 486004 Miscellaneous Revenue 0 0 0 -1,222.63 1,222.63    .0%

12801 511100 Wages Allocation 0 0 0 .00 .00    .0%

12801 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular          166,828 0     166,828     125,811.31 41,016.69  75.4%

12801 511210 Wages-Regular      261,946 0     261,946     184,444.11 77,501.89  70.4%

11/2924

#15



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 2
14:30:11 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12801 511220 Wages-Overtime                      4,297           0       4,297       1,221.76                      3,075.24  28.4%

 
12801 511240 Wages-Temporary                    12,100           0      12,100      14,769.04                     -2,669.04 122.1%

 
12801 511310 Wages-Sick Leave                        0           0           0       8,764.85                     -8,764.85    .0%

 
12801 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay                      0           0           0      16,610.25                    -16,610.25    .0%

 
12801 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay                 1,358           0       1,358            .00                      1,358.00    .0%

 
12801 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay                       0           0           0       8,260.56                     -8,260.56    .0%

 
12801 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous(Comp)               0           0           0       5,753.05                     -5,753.05    .0%

 
12801 511380 Wages-Bereavement                       0           0           0         176.40                       -176.40    .0%

 
12801 512141 Social Security                    34,580           0      34,580      27,451.78                      7,128.22  79.4%

 
12801 512142 Retirement (Employer)              26,625           0      26,625      21,375.66                      5,249.34  80.3%

 
12801 512144 Health Insurance                  103,614           0     103,614      81,374.60                     22,239.40  78.5%

 
12801 512145 Life Insurance                        111           0         111          61.50                         49.50  55.4%

 
12801 512146 Workers Compensation                    0           0           0       8,996.60                     -8,996.60    .0%

 
12801 512148 Unemployment Compensation          12,106           0      12,106       5,829.52                      6,276.48  48.2%

 
12801 512150 FSA Contribution                    1,475           0       1,475       1,287.50                        187.50  87.3%

 
12801 512173 Dental Insurance                    6,145           0       6,145       4,938.23                      1,206.77  80.4%

 
12801 521219 Other Professional Serv             7,000           0       7,000       4,315.20                      2,684.80  61.6%

 
12801 529170 Grounds Keeping Charges                 0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12801 529299 Purchase Care & Services            4,000           0       4,000       1,475.00                      2,525.00  36.9%

 
12801 531001 Credit Card Fees                        0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12801 531100 Permits Purchased                     200           0         200         583.00                       -383.00 291.5%

 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2925



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 3
14:30:11 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12801 531298 United Parcel Service                   0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12801 531302 Building & Maint Equipment              0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12801 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software             0           0           0          87.00                        -87.00    .0%

 
12801 531304 Noncapital Auto                         0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12801 531311 Postage & Box Rent                    450           0         450         221.30                        228.70  49.2%

 
12801 531312 Office Supplies                     2,000           0       2,000         701.72                      1,298.28  35.1%

 
12801 531313 Printing & Duplicating              1,300           0       1,300         374.93                        925.07  28.8%

 
12801 531314 Small Items Of Equipment            7,500           0       7,500       3,259.30                      4,240.70  43.5%

 
12801 531320 Safety Supplies                     1,400           0       1,400       2,068.43                       -668.43 147.7%

 
12801 531324 Membership Dues                       500           0         500         440.00                         60.00  88.0%

 
12801 531326 Advertising                         1,800           0       1,800       1,620.15                        179.85  90.0%

 
12801 531346 Clothing & Uniform                    900           0         900       1,232.50                       -332.50 136.9%

 
12801 531348 Educational Supplies                  100           0         100            .00                        100.00    .0%

 
12801 531349 Other Operating Expenses                0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12801 531351 Gas/Diesel                         20,000           0      20,000      18,217.49                     -6,976.07 134.9%

 
12801 532325 Registration                          300           0         300         545.00                       -245.00 181.7%

 
12801 532332 Mileage                             2,000           0       2,000       1,536.97                        463.03  76.8%

 
12801 532335 Meals                                 150           0         150          40.00                        110.00  26.7%

 
12801 532336 Lodging                               275           0         275            .00                        275.00    .0%

 
12801 532339 Other Travel & Tolls                   30           0          30          13.00                         17.00  43.3%

 
12801 533221 Water                                  75           0          75          59.35                         15.65  79.1%

 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2926



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 4
14:30:11 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12801 533222 Electric                            2,500           0       2,500       2,515.04                        -15.04 100.6%

 
12801 533225 Telephone & Fax                       400           0         400         354.07                         45.93  88.5%

 
12801 533236 Wireless Internet                     300           0         300         182.32                        117.68  60.8%

 
12801 535232 Graveling                           1,500           0       1,500         333.56                      1,166.44  22.2%

 
12801 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip         10,500           0      10,500      11,946.41                     -1,446.41 113.8%

 
12801 535245 Grounds Improvements               27,238           0      27,238      16,032.98                      9,298.48  65.9%

 
12801 535247 Building Repair & Maint             3,000           0       3,000       3,595.72                       -595.72 119.9%

 
12801 535249 Sundry Repair                           0           0           0         199.47                       -199.47    .0%

 
12801 535297 Refuse Collection                   2,500           0       2,500       1,560.06                        939.94  62.4%

 
12801 535344 Household & Janitorial Supp         4,000           0       4,000       4,631.99                       -631.99 115.8%

 
12801 535349 Other Supplies                     11,500           0      11,500       8,979.78                      2,520.22  78.1%

 
12801 535352 Vehicle Parts & Repairs             5,000           0       5,000       4,505.80                        494.20  90.1%

 
12801 535360 Repair & Maintenance                    0           0           0         857.39                       -857.39    .0%

 
12801 536533 Equipment Rent & Lease              3,000           0       3,000       5,017.91                     -2,017.91 167.3%

 
12801 571004 IP Telephony Allocation               326           0         326         298.87                         27.13  91.7%

 
12801 571005 Duplicating Allocation              2,145           0       2,145       1,966.25                        178.75  91.7%

 
12801 571007 MIS Direct Charges                      0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12801 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation             4,989           0       4,989       4,573.25                        415.75  91.7%

 
12801 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)         7,839           0       7,839       7,185.75                        653.25  91.7%

 
12801 591519 Other Insurance                     7,112           0       7,112       9,322.50                     -2,210.50 131.1%

 
12801 592003 Note Payable Principal                  0           0           0      14,000.00                    -14,000.00    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2927



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 5
14:30:12 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12801 593420 Contributions                           0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12801 594808 Capital Land                            0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12801 594809 Capital Building                        0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12801 594810 Capital Equipment                  21,000           0      21,000      15,066.61                      5,933.39  71.7%

 
12801 594811 Capital Automobiles                     0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12801 594820 Capital Other                       5,000      12,051      17,051            .00                     17,051.00    .0%

 
12801 594821 Capital Improvement Land           75,000           0      75,000            .00                     75,000.00    .0%

 
12801 594829 Capital Improvement Other          10,000      18,201      28,201      10,781.00                     17,420.20  38.2%

 
12801 699992 Balance Forward Prior Year              0     -39,052     -39,052            .00                    -39,052.20    .0%

 
 

12802 Carol Liddle Fund                  
___________________________________

 
12802 481099 Capital Interest & Dividends            0           0           0      -1,243.51                      1,243.51    .0%

 
12802 594960 Capital Reserve                         0      82,661      82,661            .00                     82,661.39    .0%

 
12802 699800 Resv Applied Capital                    0     -82,661     -82,661            .00                    -82,661.39    .0%

 
 

12803 Carlin Weld Park Trust             
___________________________________

 
12803 421001 State Aid                          -4,700           0      -4,700      -1,750.00                     -2,950.00  37.2%

 
12803 481001 Interest & Dividends                    0           0           0         -81.86                         81.86    .0%

 
12803 485100 Donations - Unrestricted                0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12803 485200 Donations Restricted                    0           0           0        -109.13                        109.13    .0%

 
12803 535245 Grounds Improvements               19,700           0      19,700            .00                     19,700.00    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2928



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 6
14:30:12 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12803 535349 Other Supplies                          0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12803 535360 Repair & Maintenance                    0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12803 594821 Capital Improvement Land                0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12803 594829 Capital Improvement Other               0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12803 594950 Operating Reserve                       0       2,069       2,069            .00                      2,068.59    .0%

 
12803 699700 Resv Applied Operating            -15,000      -2,069     -17,069            .00                    -17,068.59    .0%

 
 

12804 Korth Park Development             
___________________________________

 
12804 421001 State Aid                               0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12804 485200 Donations Restricted              -10,000           0     -10,000     -12,602.66                      2,602.66 126.0%

 
12804 536533 Equipment Rent & Lease                  0           0           0         110.00                       -110.00    .0%

 
12804 594808 Capital Land                            0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12804 594821 Capital Improvement Land          110,000           0     110,000     112,119.09                     -2,119.09 101.9%

 
 

12805 Carnes Park Development            
___________________________________

 
12805 421001 State Aid                               0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 482002 Rent Of County Property           -24,000           0     -24,000     -21,204.00                     -2,796.00  88.4%

 
12805 483001 Sale Of County Property                 0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 483002 Misc Sale/Material & Supply             0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 485200 Donations Restricted                    0           0           0      -7,423.60                      7,423.60    .0%

 
12805 521219 Other Professional Serv                 0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2929



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 7
14:30:12 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12805 531302 Building & Maint Equipment              0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 531314 Small Items Of Equipment                0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 535232 Graveling                               0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 535245 Grounds Improvements                    0           0           0          24.52                        -24.52    .0%

 
12805 535247 Building Repair & Maint                 0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 535249 Sundry Repair                           0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 535349 Other Supplies                          0           0           0         184.82                       -184.82    .0%

 
12805 536533 Equipment Rent & Lease                  0           0           0         385.00                       -385.00    .0%

 
12805 594809 Capital Building                        0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 594820 Capital Other                           0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 594821 Capital Improvement Land                0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 594822 Capital Improvement Building            0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 594950 Operating Reserve                  24,000     159,911     183,911            .00                    183,911.10    .0%

 
12805 594960 Capital Reserve                         0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 691100 Oper Rev Adjust                         0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 691200 Cap Rev Adjust                          0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 699700 Resv Applied Operating                  0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 699800 Resv Applied Capital                    0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12805 699992 Balance Forward Prior Year              0    -159,911    -159,911            .00                   -159,911.10    .0%

 
 

12806 Parks Building                     
___________________________________

 
12806 411100 General Property Taxes            -17,085           0     -17,085     -15,661.25                     -1,423.75  91.7%

 
 
 
 

11/2930



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 8
14:30:12 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12806 483001 Sale Of County Property                 0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12806 512390 Safety Equipment                        0           0           0          39.80                        -39.80    .0%

 
12806 521219 Other Professional Serv                 0           0           0         140.00                       -140.00    .0%

 
12806 529299 Purchase Care & Services                0           0           0       1,507.00                     -1,507.00    .0%

 
12806 531302 Building & Maint Equipment          1,000           0       1,000         660.30                        339.70  66.0%

 
12806 531314 Small Items Of Equipment                0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12806 531320 Safety Supplies                         0           0           0         169.80                       -169.80    .0%

 
12806 533221 Water                               1,000           0       1,000         923.98                         76.02  92.4%

 
12806 533222 Electric                            6,000           0       6,000       3,889.98                      2,110.02  64.8%

 
12806 533223 Sewer                               1,200           0       1,200         902.70                        297.30  75.2%

 
12806 533224 Natural Gas                         2,500           0       2,500         228.05                      2,271.95   9.1%

 
12806 533225 Telephone & Fax                       600           0         600         452.79                        147.21  75.5%

 
12806 533235 Storm Water Utility                   800           0         800         615.78                        184.22  77.0%

 
12806 533236 Wireless Internet                     400           0         400         382.22                         17.78  95.6%

 
12806 535232 Graveling                               0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12806 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip          1,600           0       1,600         961.22                        638.78  60.1%

 
12806 535246 Building Service & Maint                0           0           0       1,154.64                     -1,154.64    .0%

 
12806 535249 Sundry Repair                           0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12806 535349 Other Supplies                        100           0         100          78.98                         21.02  79.0%

 
12806 591519 Other Insurance                     1,885           0       1,885       1,686.73                        198.27  89.5%

 
12806 594822 Capital Improvement Building            0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2931



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 9
14:30:12 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

12807 Garman Nature Preserve             
___________________________________

 
12807 485200 Donations Restricted              -50,000           0     -50,000     -21,200.00                    -28,800.00  42.4%

 
12807 521219 Other Professional Serv            25,000           0      25,000       3,322.00                    -40,850.00 263.4%

 
12807 535245 Grounds Improvements                    0           0           0          67.92                        -67.92    .0%

 
12807 594808 Capital Land                            0           0           0          91.12                        -91.12    .0%

 
12807 594820 Capital Other                      25,000           0      25,000            .00                     25,000.00    .0%

 
12807 594821 Capital Improvement Land                0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12807 594950 Operating Reserve                       0       1,872       1,872            .00                      1,872.04    .0%

 
12807 631100 Proceeds Of Bonds                       0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12807 699700 Resv Applied Operating                  0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12807 699992 Balance Forward Prior Year              0      -1,872      -1,872            .00                     -1,872.04    .0%

 
 

12808 Glacial Heritage Development       
___________________________________

 
12808 521219 Other Professional Serv                 0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12808 531313 Printing & Duplicating                  0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12808 535245 Grounds Improvements               15,000           0      15,000          81.96                     14,918.04    .5%

 
12808 594950 Operating Reserve                       0      18,445      18,445            .00                     18,444.93    .0%

 
12808 699700 Resv Applied Operating                  0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12808 699992 Balance Forward Prior Year              0     -18,445     -18,445            .00                    -18,444.93    .0%

 
 

12809 Snowmobile Trails                  
___________________________________

 
12809 421001 State Aid                         -45,675           0     -45,675     -28,605.00                    -17,070.00  62.6%

 
 

11/2932



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 10
14:30:12 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12809 531274 Administrative Fee                      0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12809 535245 Grounds Improvements               45,675           0      45,675            .00                     45,675.00    .0%

 
12809 535349 Other Supplies                          0           0           0       4,927.50                     -4,927.50    .0%

 
 

12810 Bike Trails                        
___________________________________

 
12810 421001 State Aid                               0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 421001 28101 State Aid                         0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 421001 28102 State Aid                         0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 421099 Capital State Aid                       0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 421099 28101 Capital State Aid                 0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 421099 28102 Capital State Aid                 0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 451029 Sale Of Misc Items                      0           0           0         -28.44                         28.44    .0%

 
12810 472007 Municipal Other Charges                 0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 472007 28101 Municipal Other Charges           0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 472007 28102 Municipal Other Charges           0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 485200 Donations Restricted             -274,235           0    -274,235    -171,215.78                   -103,019.22  62.4%

 
12810 485200 28101 Donations Restricted              0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 485200 28102 Donations Restricted              0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 521219 Other Professional Serv                 0           0           0       5,588.50                     -5,588.50    .0%

 
12810 521219 28101 Other Professional Serv           0           0           0       5,865.00                    -17,500.00    .0%

 
12810 521219 28102 Other Professional Serv           0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2933



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 11
14:30:12 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12810 531313 Printing & Duplicating                  0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 531313 28101 Printing & Duplicating            0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 531313 28102 Printing & Duplicating            0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 535245 Grounds Improvements                    0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 535245 28101 Grounds Improvements              0           0           0          55.94                        -55.94    .0%

 
12810 535245 28102 Grounds Improvements              0           0           0       2,266.04                     -2,266.04    .0%

 
12810 535349 Other Supplies                          0           0           0         420.88                       -420.88    .0%

 
12810 535349 28101 Other Supplies                    0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 535349 28102 Other Supplies                    0           0           0         143.68                       -143.68    .0%

 
12810 536533 Equipment Rent & Lease                  0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 536533 28101 Equipment Rent & Lease            0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 536533 28102 Equipment Rent & Lease            0           0           0       1,145.00                     -1,145.00    .0%

 
12810 594821 Capital Improvement Land                0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 594821 28101 Capital Improvement Lan           0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 594821 28102 Capital Improvement Lan           0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 594829 Capital Improvement Other         340,000           0     340,000       6,774.00                    310,376.00   8.7%

 
12810 594829 28101 Capital Improvement Oth           0       8,800       8,800     208,205.46                   -634,175.46      %

 
12810 594829 28102 Capital Improvement Oth           0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 594950 Operating Reserve                       0      53,643      53,643            .00                     53,642.85    .0%

 
12810 594950 28101 Operating Reserve                 0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 594950 28102 Operating Reserve                 0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2934



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 12
14:30:12 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12810 699700 Resv Applied Operating                  0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 699700 28101 Resv Applied Operating            0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 699700 28102 Resv Applied Operating            0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 699800 Resv Applied Capital              -65,765     -53,643    -119,408            .00                   -119,407.85    .0%

 
12810 699800 28101 Resv Applied Capital              0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 699800 28102 Resv Applied Capital              0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 699992 Balance Forward Prior Year              0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 699992 28101 Balance Forward Prior Y           0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12810 699992 28102 Balance Forward Prior Y           0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
 

12811 Dog Park                           
___________________________________

 
12811 451038 Daily Permit Fees                  -5,386           0      -5,386      -6,366.53                        980.53 118.2%

 
12811 451039 Annual Permit Fees                -30,000           0     -30,000     -30,132.69                        132.69 100.4%

 
12811 451308 Postage Fees                            0           0           0          -2.50                          2.50    .0%

 
12811 457017 Park Shelter Rental Fees                0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 483001 Sale Of County Property                 0           0           0         -35.10                         35.10    .0%

 
12811 485200 Donations Restricted               -2,500           0      -2,500      -6,423.32                      3,923.32 256.9%

 
12811 511210 Wages-Regular                      20,773           0      20,773      14,936.63                      5,836.37  71.9%

 
12811 511220 Wages-Overtime                          0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 511240 Wages-Temporary                         0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 511310 Wages-Sick Leave                        0           0           0          66.56                        -66.56    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2935



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 13
14:30:12 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12811 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay                      0           0           0          66.56                        -66.56    .0%

 
12811 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay                       0           0           0          54.08                        -54.08    .0%

 
12811 512141 Social Security                     1,567           0       1,567       1,149.95                        417.05  73.4%

 
12811 512142 Retirement (Employer)               1,392           0       1,392       1,013.32                        378.68  72.8%

 
12811 512144 Health Insurance                    4,604           0       4,604         902.71                      3,701.29  19.6%

 
12811 512145 Life Insurance                         11           0          11          11.73                          -.73 106.6%

 
12811 512150 FSA Contribution                        0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 512173 Dental Insurance                      270           0         270          61.63                        208.37  22.8%

 
12811 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software             0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 531311 Postage & Box Rent                    500           0         500         371.38                        128.62  74.3%

 
12811 531313 Printing & Duplicating                  0           0           0       1,831.74                     -1,831.74    .0%

 
12811 531314 Small Items Of Equipment              250           0         250            .00                        250.00    .0%

 
12811 531320 Safety Supplies                         0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 531326 Advertising                             0           0           0          72.90                        -72.90    .0%

 
12811 533225 Telephone & Fax                         0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 533236 Wireless Internet                     480           0         480         182.32                        297.68  38.0%

 
12811 535232 Graveling                               0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 535245 Grounds Improvements                1,500           0       1,500         462.56                      1,037.44  30.8%

 
12811 535249 Sundry Repair                           0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 535297 Refuse Collection                     650           0         650         529.65                        120.35  81.5%

 
12811 535344 Household & Janitorial Supp             0           0           0         543.28                       -543.28    .0%

 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2936



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 14
14:30:12 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12811 535349 Other Supplies                      3,000           0       3,000       3,310.67                       -310.67 110.4%

 
12811 535352 Vehicle Parts & Repairs                 0           0           0          44.44                        -44.44    .0%

 
12811 536533 Equipment Rent & Lease                  0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 571005 Duplicating Allocation                  0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)           398           0         398         364.87                         33.13  91.7%

 
12811 591519 Other Insurance                       315           0         315         319.34                         -4.34 101.4%

 
12811 594809 Capital Building                        0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 594820 Capital Other                      10,000           0      10,000            .00                     -3,675.00 136.8%

 
12811 594821 Capital Improvement Land                0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 594950 Operating Reserve                       0     108,260     108,260            .00                    108,259.50    .0%

 
12811 594960 Capital Reserve                         0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 691100 Oper Rev Adjust                         0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 691200 Cap Rev Adjust                          0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 699700 Resv Applied Operating             -7,824           0      -7,824            .00                     -7,824.00    .0%

 
12811 699800 Resv Applied Capital                    0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12811 699992 Balance Forward Prior Year              0    -108,260    -108,260            .00                   -108,259.50    .0%

 
 

12812 Grounds Keeping                    
___________________________________

 
12812 474118 Parks Interdepartment Billed            0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12812 474119 Courthouse Interdepart Billed      -9,383           0      -9,383      -7,358.71                     -2,024.29  78.4%

 
12812 474150 Human Services Billed             -16,137           0     -16,137     -13,391.64                     -2,745.36  83.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2937



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 15
14:30:13 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12812 474169 Fair Billed                       -20,588           0     -20,588     -22,536.21                      1,948.21 109.5%

 
12812 474170 Land Conservation Billed             -558           0        -558      -1,290.69                        732.69 231.3%

 
12812 474175 Highway Billed                     -8,903           0      -8,903      -7,083.33                     -1,819.67  79.6%

 
12812 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular            3,442           0       3,442       3,472.74                        -30.74 100.9%

 
12812 511210 Wages-Regular                      24,311           0      24,311      18,611.20                      5,699.80  76.6%

 
12812 511220 Wages-Overtime                          0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12812 511240 Wages-Temporary                         0           0           0       2,924.26                     -2,924.26    .0%

 
12812 511310 Wages-Sick Leave                        0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12812 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay                      0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12812 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay                     0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12812 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay                       0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12812 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous(Comp)               0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12812 512141 Social Security                     2,334           0       2,334       1,895.72                        438.28  81.2%

 
12812 512142 Retirement (Employer)               1,596           0       1,596       1,175.88                        420.12  73.7%

 
12812 512144 Health Insurance                    4,288           0       4,288       3,455.30                        832.70  80.6%

 
12812 512145 Life Insurance                          1           0           1           2.81                         -1.81 281.0%

 
12812 512148 Unemployment Compensation           3,026           0       3,026       3,595.20                       -569.20 118.8%

 
12812 512150 FSA Contribution                       88           0          88          87.50                           .50  99.4%

 
12812 512173 Dental Insurance                      281           0         281         245.83                         35.17  87.5%

 
12812 521219 Other Professional Serv                 0           0           0         837.94                     -7,797.94    .0%

 
12812 531314 Small Items Of Equipment              400           0         400         529.00                       -129.00 132.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2938



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 16
14:30:13 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
12812 531320 Safety Supplies                       600           0         600         190.41                        409.59  31.7%

 
12812 531326 Advertising                             0           0           0         135.60                       -135.60    .0%

 
12812 531351 Gas/Diesel                          4,850           0       4,850       5,224.34                       -374.34 107.7%

 
12812 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip          1,000           0       1,000       4,356.26                     -3,356.26 435.6%

 
12812 535245 Grounds Improvements                5,000           0       5,000       2,003.21                      2,996.79  40.1%

 
12812 535249 Sundry Repair                           0           0           0          36.80                        -36.80    .0%

 
12812 535349 Other Supplies                      1,000           0       1,000       3,677.18                     -2,677.18 367.7%

 
12812 535352 Vehicle Parts & Repairs             1,200           0       1,200         570.96                        629.04  47.6%

 
12812 536533 Equipment Rent & Lease                300           0         300         449.10                       -149.10 149.7%

 
12812 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)           613           0         613         561.88                         51.12  91.7%

 
12812 591519 Other Insurance                     1,239           0       1,239       1,266.91                        -27.91 102.3%

 
12812 594810 Capital Equipment                       0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
12812 594821 Capital Improvement Land                0           0           0            .00                           .00    .0%

 
 

TOTAL General Fund                       226,000           0     226,000      30,820.91                   -367,904.03      %
 

TOTAL REVENUES   -1,382,753    -465,913  -1,848,666  -1,094,177.63                   -754,487.97
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,608,753     465,913   2,074,666   1,124,998.54                    386,583.94

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2939



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 17
14:30:13 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
 

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 12
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
 APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
GRAND TOTAL      226,000           0     226,000      30,820.91                   -367,904.03      %

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2940



 
 
 

11/29/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 18
14:30:13 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

 
REPORT OPTIONS                          

 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 
 
 
 
 

Field #     Total  Page Break From Yr/Per: 2018/ 1
Sequence 1  1 Y Y To Yr/Per: 2018/12
Sequence 2  9 N N Budget Year: 2018
Sequence 3  0 N N Print totals only: N
Sequence 4  0 N N Format type: 1

Double space: Y
Report title: Suppress zero bal accts: N

Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N
FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT                  Roll projects to object: N
                                        Print journal detail: N
Includes accounts exceeding   0% of budget. From Yr/Per: 2018/ 1
Print Full or Short description: F To Yr/Per: 2018/12
Print full GL account: N Include budget entries: N
Sort by full GL account: N Incl encumb/liq entries: N
Print Revenues-Version headings: N Sort by JE # or PO #: J
Print revenue as credit: Y Detail format option: 1
Print revenue budgets as zero: Y Multiyear view:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11/2941




